Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to

https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 January 2026 08:00

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: Automatic reply: R/215/25/HH

Breezie Allwright
Planner Degree Apprentice, Planning Department
T: 01903737889

E: Breezie.allwright@Arun.gov.uk

DISTRICT COUNCIL




Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

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
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Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us e e

From: I

Sent: 22 January 2026 14:01
To: Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: R/215/25/HH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

o Prescription Act 1832



« Right to Light (The Law): This is an "easement" protected by the Prescription Act
1832, usually acquired if a window has received light for 20 years or more. Planning
permission does not override this legal right.

APPLIES ESPECIALLY TO OUR MAIN LIVING AND CONSERVATORY THAT SERVES
MAIN LIVING AREA AREA AND OTHER LIGHT RECEIVING WINDOWS

On Thu, Jan 22, 2026 at 1:58 PM ||| G - -

Prescription Act 1832

e Right to Light (The Law): This is an "easement" protected by the Prescription Act 1832,
usually acquired if a window has received light for 20 years or more. Planning
permission does not override this legal right.

On Thu, Jan 22, 2026 at 1:57 PM_wrote:

Prescription Act 1832

« Right to Light (The Law): This is an "easement" protected by the Prescription Act 1832,
usually acquired if a window has received light for 20 years or more. Planning
permission does not override this legal right.

« THIS APPLIES FOR 1 EVELYN

On Sat, Jan 17,2026 at 9:11 AM_wrote:

TO JONNY COOPER
PLANNING APPLICATION R/215/25/HH

BLOCK PLAN DOES NOT SHOW " HUGE SUMMER HOUSE" RECENTLY BUILT WITHIN THE LAST
WEEK

AS PLANNING applicationisin process,

THIS NEEDS TO BE A BLOCK PLAN THAT SHOWS ALL BUILDINGS ON APPLICATION BLOCK PLAN



THIS MAKES MR AND MRS THOMAS APPLICATION VOID DUE TO BLOCK PLAN NOT CORRECTLY
SHOWING ALL STRUCTURES

YOURS SINCERELY

JWOODS

1 EVELYN AVENUE,
RUSTINGTON,
WEST SUSSEX,
BN16 2E)

THANKYOU

On Sat, Jan 17, 2026 at 9:06 AM _Wrote:

TO JONNY COOPER
PLANNING APPLICATION R/215/25/HH

BLOCK PLAN DOES NOT SHOW " HUGE SUMMER HOUSE" RECENTLY BUILT WITHIN THE LAST
WEEK

AS PLANNING applicationis in process,
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

On Sun, Dec 28, 2025 at 11:38 AM Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk> wrote:

4



Thank you for your email.
| am now out of office until 12" January 2025.

For urgent matters please contact planning@arun.gov.uk.

https://www.arun.gov.uk

DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail
immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail
may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide
the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation.
Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed
and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.




